CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 12, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 00416-17

Nonnye Grant

From: Collin Roehner on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 10:06 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: PSC Publications Mailing List
Attachments: Pages from PSC Itr-2.pdf

From: jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com [mailto:jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 9:43 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: bruce.may@hklaw.com

Subject: PSC Publications Mailing List

On behalf of Bruce May, please see the attached. Thank you.

Jennifer Gillis | Holland & Knight

Sr. Legal Secretary

Holland & Knight LLP

315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 | Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone 850.425.5605 | Fax 850.224.8832
jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

Add to address book

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else, If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client
unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to
preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.


FPSC Commission Clerk
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JAN 12, 2017
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JAN 05, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 00135-17
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Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication
mailing lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or
telecommunications matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to

Section 283.55, Florida Statutes, to purg\e our mailing list biennially.

Dear Subscriber:

\ . é w ’ ;
Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are
also available on our website at www.f‘lork\iapsc.com).

Name: D, Bruce May, Jr. \ | Business Name: Holland & Knight LLP
Mailing Address: \ E-mail Address:
315 S. Calhoun St., Suite 600 .
Tallahassee, FL 32301 — 1£%1 \ bruce.may@hklaw.com
\
Telephone No. (850) 224-7000 \Fax No. (850) 224-8832

] I would like to receive notices of scheduled event\ﬁin hard copy.
[X I would like to receive electronic notices of sched \led events.
L1 1 DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events.

Please indicate which items you wish to receive: \
Notice of (x) Workshop Industry (X) Electric
(x) Rulemaking \ (x) Gas
(x) Hearing (x) Water

(%) Wastewater
(X) Telecommunications

Completed by: Date:

Please reply to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2017, will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

;, -\I. o I':J - "].I-’f' »
oA loths S X auffen
Carlotta S. Stauffer

Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us





